
6 (11ev...,-22-I14) 

F B 

Date: 	2/7/69 

Trdnsmit the following in 
(Type in pinintext or code) 

ATRTFL 	 ATR MATT, 
(Priorit y) 

L 

TO: 
	

DIRECTOR, FBI 	(44-38861) 

FROM: 	SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-10673) 

SUBJECT.: ('MURKIN 

Fe Los Angeles teletype 2/5/69; and New Orleans 
teletype 2/6/69. 

/ 
Lt. Col. BEN F. RAGUSA, Assistant Superintendent, 

Louisiana State Police, advised 2/7/69, that Trooper RAUL 
VICTOR ESQUIVEL had regular days off on 8/4,10,24,27 & 31/67. 
Further, ESQUIVEL was off 8/6 & 7/67 due to a death in the 
family. 

RACUSA also stated the records show ESQUIVEL 
	

t. 
worked an eight-hour shift on 3/22/68. 

In view of the foregoing, New Orleans is taking 4 further action in this matter UACB. 
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- Memphis 	(44-1987) (Info) 
1 - Los Angeles (44-1574) (Info) 
2 - New Orleans 
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